PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0027 · www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/



MINUTES OF THE STATE OF IDAHO PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS COMMISSION (PSC) MEETING OF APRIL 2021

# Thursday, April 8, 2021

Kathy Davis called the meeting to order at 10:12 AM.

It was decided that the Leadership Team would meet for 15 minutes at the beginning of the full commission meeting on April 9, 2021 to discuss the fiscal year 2022 working plan.

Members present: Chimburas, Copmann, Davis, Enger, Gorton, Haynal, Kellerer, McPherson, Lee (In at 9:30), Moore, Nixon, Pyron, Saffle, Sletteland, VanBuskirk, Wallaert, Wilkinson, Wood. Staff present: Colón Durham, Lackey, Miner, Henderson, Schwab, Wynn, Berry.

# 1. Agenda Review/Approval

M/S (Wallaert, Saffle): I move to approve the April 8-9, 2021, agenda as written. Motion Carries

# 2. Minutes Review/Approval

M/S (Saffle, Copmann): I move for approval of our minutes from the January 28-29, 2021 meeting. Motion Carries

# 3. Consideration of Final Orders/Stipulation Adoptions

Case # 22031

M/S (Enger, Saffle): In case number 22031, concerning the certificate of Cathryn Campbell, I move that the Professional Standards Commission accept the proposed stipulation as written and enter the accompanying consent order, which will be effective once signed.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer – Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – No. Motion Carries

Case # 22029

M/S (Saffle, Wallaert): In case number 22029, concerning the certificate of Laurie Gebert, I move that the Professional Standards Commission accept the proposed stipulation as written and enter the accompanying consent order, which will be effective once signed.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Recused, Nixon – Recused, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer – Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

Case # 22030

M/S (Enger, Saffle): In case number 22030, concerning the certificate of Laura Sandidge, I move that the Professional Standards Commission accept the proposed stipulation as written and enter the accompanying consent order, which will be effective once signed.

Roll call: VanBuskirk – Yes, Saffle – Yes, Wood – Yes, Chimburas – Recused, Nixon – Recused, Pyron – Yes, Davis – Recused, Enger – Yes, Sletteland – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Haynal – Yes, Wilkinson – Recused, Kellerer – Yes, McPherson – Recused, Lee – Yes, Copmann – Yes, Moore – Yes, Wallaert – Yes. Motion Carries

#### 4. FY 22 PSC Meeting Calendar Adoption – Action Item

Helen Henderson updated members on the meeting dates for the 2021-2022 meeting year. A poll went out to members in March asking for meeting date preferences. Upcoming nominating organization meetings, conferences, and holidays (Thanksgiving & Easter) were all considered when choosing meeting dates. The Professional Standards Commission Staff recommends meeting dates for the 2021-2022 meeting year as follows:

September 16-17, 2021 November 18-19, 2021 February 3-4, 2022 April 7-8, 2022 June 16-17, 2022

M/S (Copmann, Gorton): I would like to move to approve the following dates for the fiscal year 2022 Professional Standards Committee meetings September 16-17 of 2021, November 18-19 of 2021, February 3-4 of 2022, April 7-8 of 2022, June 18-19 of 2022. Motion carries.

Kathy Davis reminded commission members that Authorization and Standards Committee members will be meeting jointly to consider a recommendation to the Professional Standards Commission regarding the Uniform Standard for Evaluating Content Competency.

Kathy Davis adjourned the Commission meeting at 11:00 AM.

#### COMMITTEE WORK UPON ADJOURNEMENT OF FULL COMISSION

#### **Friday, April 9, 2021**

Kathy Davis called the meeting to order at 9:16 AM.

**Members present:** Chimburas, Copmann, Davis, Enger, Gorton, Haynal, Kellerer – In at 9:26, Lee, McPherson, Moore, Nixon – In at 9:28, Pyron, Saffle, Sletteland, VanBuskirk, Wallaert, Wilkinson, Wood. Staff present: Colón Durham, Lackey, Miner, Henderson, Schwab, Wynn, Berry

# 1. <u>Uniform Standard for Evaluating Content Competency (Rubric) for Alternative Authorization</u> Content Specialist, Special Education – Action Item

Elisa Saffle and Shannon Miner informed commission members that Region 3 superintendents proposed that special education candidates should be able to count all education related course credits towards the required 200 points on the rubric for certification. The Standards and Authorizations committee had a joint meeting on April 8, 2021 and is recommending that all education related credits count towards the required 200 points on the rubric for all Special Education endorsements and the all subjects K-8 endorsement. These recommendations will go to the state board for approval.

M/S (Saffle, Copmann): I move to recommend to the Idaho State Board of Education the inclusion of all education related course credits that contribute to all subject K-8 endorsement area or special education endorsement areas to count as acceptable credits toward points on the Uniform Standard for Evaluation Content Competency rubric. Motion Carries

# 2. Administrative Report

Lisa Cólon Durham provided the administrative report.

In June, Professional Standards Commission members will go over all of the recommended changes made to Idaho educator standards by the Educator Standards Working Group. This will be followed by negotiated rulemaking and State Board approval.

House Bill 111 – Teacher Contracts Non-Traditional Routes – There was a conflict of language in Idaho code relating to educator contracts and career ladder. This bill clarified that a non-traditional route candidate may be held at a category 3 contract until program completion.

House Bill 221 – LEA Specific certificate – This bill would have allowed each LEA to determine if someone should be issued a certificate based on their own criteria. The only requirement is a bachelor's degree, all other requirements would be determined at the district level. Funding would be determined automatically and people would stay at a category three (3) until they obtained a standard instructional certificate.

House Bill 280 – This bill will allow private school teaching hours to be counted toward experience as long as the educators are certified and the school is accredited.

The Post Legislative Tour is scheduled to occur in person in May.

#### 3. Nominating body reports

Helen Henderson gave the commission a refresher about the nominations committee. Outgoing members Elisa Saffle, Topher Wallaert, Terah Moore and, Iris Chimburas are on the PSC nominations committee. They will convene and discuss nominees for Chair and Vice Chair of the full PSC. The Nominations Committee may also make recommendations to the PSC chair for the chairs of other committees. Nominations can also be made from the floor of the PSC meeting from all members. PSC staff will coordinate the election electronically in June.

Karen Pyron provided a report on behalf of Idaho School Boards Association (ISBA). ISBA is involved in the legislative process and had scheduled a meeting the week of April 12, 2021. They are focused on making professional development more available to school boards. ISBA has hired additional staff to train new superintendents. Idaho Ed News reported Executive Director, Karen Echeverria is retiring this year. Her

retirement will be officially recognized in the Fall ISBA Annual Convention.

Peter McPherson provided an update on behalf of the Superintendent's office. Superintendent Ybarra's bill, HB175, has passed the House and the Senate. This bill pertains to having students in school in person. The State Department of Education is focused on the Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Fund (ESSER) 1,2, and 3. The post legislative tour is planned for the first two weeks of May. It is tentatively scheduled for the first week of May for regions 1 and 2 and the second week of May for regions 3, 4, 5 and, 6. HB222 will be adding parameters for options for student achievement. This bill passed the House and the Senate then it will go to the governor for the final signing. This will most likely be addressed in the post-legislative tour.

Paula Kellerer reported on behalf of the Idaho Association for School Administrators (IASA) – Thank you to the team that worked on the Uniform Standard for Evaluating Content Competency (Rubric) for Alternative Authorization-Content Specialist, Special Education. IASA is working on ESSER 1, 2 and 3 to make sure those funds are allocated appropriately.

Kathy Davis reported on behalf of Idaho Education Association (IEA) – They are watching the legislative session to make sure they stay aware of bills being passed or not. IEA is trying to remove barriers for out of state applicants without lowering the bar for education. Kathy's school district is preparing for their first fully virtual assembly next week.

# 4. <u>LEADERSHIP TEAM AND BUDGET COMMITTEE REPORT – INFORMATION ITEM (APPENDIX A)</u>

Kathy Davis provided the Leadership Team report.

The Leadership Team reviewed the minutes and agenda and found no issues. The PSC procedures manual was reviewed. Amendments to the working plan were reviewed, these will be discussed with the full PSC in June. 2021-2022 meeting dates were discussed for recommendation to the full PSC. The 2021 June meeting will be in person. If the procedure manual revisions are accepted the leadership and budget committees will be combined and become the PSC Operations Committee.

Steve Copmann provided the Budget Committee report.

For the month ending January 31, 2021, revenue was \$39,175. Expenditures for the month of January were \$36,568 with revenue exceeding expenditures by \$2,607. In addition to regular operating expenses, January 2021 expenditures include about \$1,100 for December 2020 postal charges. In addition, January expenditures include about \$800 for Idaho Education Credential paper. The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of January 2021.

For the month ending February 28, 2021, revenue was \$73,815. Expenditures for the month of February were \$34,921 with revenue exceeding expenditures by \$38,894. In addition to regular operating expenses, February 2021 expenditures include about \$500 for January postal charges. The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of February 2021.

# 5. AUTHORIZATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT (APPENDIX B)

#### a. Procedures Manual Revisions - Information Item

The Authorizations Committee recognizes that the procedures should drive what is in the applications. The Authorizations Committee wants to make sure procedures include the Code and Rule with them so they know which statutory changes will drive procedure changes. They are working to streamline the Procedures Manual to be more concise.

#### FY 22 Working Plan Review/Revision - Information Item

No changes were made to the working plan.

#### c. Alternate Authorization Applications Summary - Information Item

The Authorizations Committee reviewed 68 applications, 67 were approved one (1) was not

recommended for approval to the State Board of Education.

<u>Content Specialist Authorizations Reviewed</u> - 22 Content Specialist Apps, all 22 were approved.

<u>Teacher to New Authorizations Reviewed</u> - 35 teacher to new apps, 35 were approved <u>Pupil Service Staff Authorizations Reviewed</u> - Four (4) pupil service staff, four (4) were approved.

<u>Teacher to New - Career Technical Education Endorsement Authorizations Reviewed</u> - One (1) CTE Teacher to new, one (1) application was approved.

#### d. Emergency Provisional Certificate Recommendations – Action Item

Six (6) emergency provisional applications, five (5) recommended for approval. One (1) application not recommended for approval.

The Professional Standards Commission would like to ask the board to discuss criteria for the number of times an educator is able to submit an emergency provisional.

M/S (Saffle, Copmann): I move to recommend the Emergency Provisional Certification recommendations made by the Authorizations Committee to the State Board of Education as reported. Motion carries

# 6. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT (APPENDIX C)

Kathy Davis provided the Executive Committee report.

#### a. Procedures Manual Revisions – Information Item

The Executive Committee reviewed revisions to the procedures manual; that markup will be reviewed in June.

## b. FY 22 Working Plan Review/Revision – Information Item

The revisions to the working plan will also be reviewed in June.

## c. Probable Cause determinations and counteroffer Reviews - Information Items

The Executive Committee reviewed six (6) cases with the following outcomes:

- No probable cause found Three (3)
- Probable cause found Three (3)
  - o One (1) Revocation
  - Two (2) Letters of reprimand
    - One (1) with conditions added
- One (1) application for certification reviewed and not recommended for certification

# 7. STANDARDS COMMITTEE REPORT (APPENDIX D)

Topher Wallaert provided the standards committee report.

#### a. Procedures Manual Revisions - Information Item

Any revision to the procedures manual is postponed due to the work of the Educator Standards Working Group.

## b. FY 22 Working Plan Review/Revision - Information Item

Any revision to the procedures manual is postponed due to the work of the Educator Standards Working Group.

#### c. BYU-I New Program Proposal - Information Item

This is a 30-credit special education endorsement. No recommendation is necessary because BYU-I is already approved for a 45-credit Special Education endorsement. The PSC identified questions related to the 30-credit endorsement and will be sending those back to BYU-I for consideration.

## d. Content, Pedagogy, and Performance Assessments - Action Item

The Committee recommends assessments and cut scores for Journalism, Mathematics, Middle School Mathematics, and Physical Science. The Standards Committee reviewed and discussed the

Performance Assessment for Teacher Leaders (PATL) and whether it should be required for ALL teacher leader endorsements.

M/S (Wallaert, Enger): I'd like to move to recommend the revisions of Praxis II Assessments and Idaho cut scores to the State Board of Education for approval. Again, those are for Journalism, middle school mathematics, mathematics 6-12 and, physical science. Motion carries

#### 8. High Notes

Steve Copmann is thankful the district and the state are working hard to keep kids in schools.

Topher Wallaert is happy to have kids back in the building full time in Mountain Home. They came back full time March 8<sup>th</sup>, 2021. There has been an increase of awareness on how home life impacts students during the last year. Kids find escape in the classroom, so it is great schools have this space for them to go.

Kathy Davis' district is back to school on a modified schedule. They have only had one disruption through the entire year, so the model they have been using has been very successful. Kids placed in quarantine have been disrupted in their progress. Kathy commended the PSC and the work that has been done.

Ramona Lee reported from a special education perspective. Most kids have been in person the entire year due to unique needs. Parents have loved the opportunity to do remote meetings because it has made participating in meetings with teachers easier. The ability to feed all kids every day has led to reduced behavior challenges.

Karen Pyron has noticed the regular colds and flus have been on a decrease this year. Her district has been in person all year. This has started a conversation about the need to keep some of the hygiene practices even after COVID.

Elisa Saffle's district is taking temperatures at the beginning and middle of the day. This has really helped to have kids that are sick go home. It has led to parents being more proactive and keeping teachers informed. On the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Mondays there are no students in the building, giving teachers the opportunity for collaboration and dedicated learning time.

Helen Henderson noted the collaboration between nominating bodies and the PSC in regards to the Rubric. This is a great example of how the PSC and nominating organizations can work together.

## **MEETING AJORNMENT**

M/S (Saffle, Copmann): I move to adjourn the meeting. Motion carries.

Meeting Adjourned at 11:24 AM

PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0027 · www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/



# Professional Standards Commission Budget Narrative

April 8-9, 2021

# January 2021

For the month ending January 31, 2021, revenue was \$39,175. Expenditures for the month of January were \$36,568 with revenue exceeding expenditures by \$2,607.

In addition to regular operating expenses, January 2021 expenditures include about \$1,100 for December 2020 postal charges. In addition, January expenditures include about \$800 for Idaho Education Credential paper.

The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of January 2021.

# February 2021

For the month ending February 28, 2021, revenue was \$73,815. Expenditures for the month of February were \$34,921 with revenue exceeding expenditures by \$38,894.

In addition to regular operating expenses, February 2021 expenditures include about \$500 for January postal charges.

The User Transaction and the Daily Cash Balance reports were reconciled and balanced for the month of February 2021.

April 8, 2021 – Attendance: Elisa Saffle (Chair), Steve Copmann, Emma Wood, Karen Pyron and Marianne Sletteland. Staff member: Shannon Miner.

This is the detailed report of Alternative Authorization applications reviewed by the Authorizations Committee on April 8, 2021 as reported in their committee report on April 9, 2021.

# **Content Specialist - 2020-21**

Candidate Las	t Candidate First							
Name	Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Endorse Name Req (2)	Endorse Name Req (3)	Endorse Name Req (4)	Determination	
Baker	Kevin	BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)				Approved	
Bennett	Spencer	MARSH VALLEY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)				Approved	
Chavez	Danielle	BUHL JOINT DISTRICT	Teacher Librarian (K-12)	English (6-12)			Approved	
Davis	Ernest	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)				Approved	
Durham	Jennifer	IDAHO STEM ACADEMY, INC.	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	All Subjects (K-8)	Physical Education (PE) (K-12)	Health (K-12)	Approved	
Erickson	Lori	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)			Approved	
Ethridge	Corrina	MADISON DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)				Approved	
Favillo	Brooke	WILDER DISTRICT	Mathematics (6-12)				Approved	
Hughes	Keith	HORSESHOE BEND SCHOOL DISTRICT	English (6-12)				Approved	
Jackson	Patsy	MARSH VALLEY JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)				Approved	
Machovec	Rachel	PEACE VALLEY CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	All Subjects (K-8)				Approved	
Mahowa	Humphrey	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Biological Science (6-12)				Approved	
McGranaghan	Allison	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)				Approved	
Miguel	Kendria	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Biological Science (6-12)	Natural Science (6-12)			Approved	
Mooney	Conor	JOINT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 2	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)				Approved	
Nash	Julia	WEISER DISTRICT	English (6-12)				Approved	
O'Connor	Carly	Pinecrest Academy of Idaho	All Subjects (K-8)	English (5-9)			Approved	
Olsen	Summer	JEROME JOINT DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)				Approved	
Sessions	Benjamin	Fern-Waters Charter School, INCORPORATED	All Subjects (K-8)				Approved	
Silva	Austin	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	World Language - Spanish (6-12)				Approved	
TaFoya	Elizabeth	BEAR LAKE COUNTY DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)				Approved	
Wilson	Aubrey	FRUITLAND DISTRICT	All Subjects (K-8)				Approved	
	Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
	Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	<b>Applications Moved</b>	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	<b>Applications Approved</b>	En

# Teacher to New - 2020-21

	<b>Candidate Last</b>	Candidate First		Teacher to New		
	Name	Name	District	Certificate or Endorsement	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination
1	Alexander	Leona	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Gifted and Talented (K-12)	Approved
2	Archibald Mora		BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	Teacher Librarian (K-12)	Approved
3	Benson	Marco	NAMPA SCHOOL DISTRICT	Endorsement	Natural Science (6-12)	Approved
4	Bianchi-Kunzler	,	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved
5	Bingham	Logan	BEAR LAKE COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	Physical Education (PE) (6-12)	Approved
6	Blowers	Mackenzie	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Gifted and Talented (K-12)	Approved
7	Carter	Gretchen	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Gifted and Talented (K-12)	Approved
8	Clark	Melissa	MADISON DISTRICT	Endorsement	English (6-12)	Approved
9	Cook	Misti	COUNCIL DISTRICT	Endorsement	Early Childhood Special Education (PK-3)	Approved
10	Cotterell	Rebecca	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved
11	Dodd	Jesse	KUNA JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Physical Education (PE) (6-12)	Approved
12	Dorman	Julie	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Approved
13	Duffin	Breann	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved
14	Evans	Kirsten	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved
15	Gabrielli	Cassandra	BOISE INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Gifted and Talented (K-12)	Approved
16	Gilbert	Rachelle	MARSH VALLEY JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Teacher Librarian (K-12)	Approved
17	Givens	Marshal	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	Exceptional Child Generalist (K-12)	Approved
18	Hanson	Bryce	PATHWAYS IN EDUCATION - NAMPA, INC.	Endorsement	Social Studies (6-12)	Approved
19	Isaacs	Sarah	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	Mathematics (6-12)	Approved
20	Jones	Sarah	MADISON DISTRICT	Endorsement	Gifted and Talented (K-12)	Approved
21	Karn	Krista	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	English (6-12)	Approved
22	Kerby	Nolan	KOOTENAI DISTRICT	Certificate	School Principal (Pre-K-12)	Approved
23	Kern	Kevin	MIDDLETON DISTRICT	Endorsement	Earth and Space Science (6-12)	Approved
24	Koon	Bree	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved
25	Lee	Tia	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved

26	Lehnertz	Leslie	PATHWAYS IN EDUCATION - NAMPA, INC.	Certificate	School Principal (Pre-K-12)	Approved			
27	Livingston	Amy	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved			
28	Martin	Danielle	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved			
29	Negron	Nairoby	TETON COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved			
30	Plum	Ginger	COMPASS PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Endorsement	Health (K-12)	Approved			
31	Roundtree	Jennifer	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved	1		
32	Van Ausdal	Aprill	SANDPOINT CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Endorsement	Natural Science (6-12)	Approved			
33	Voss	Emily	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved			
34	Whitlock	Kathleen	CASSIA COUNTY JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	Visual Arts (K-12)	Approved			
35	Wilson	Melissa	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	Endorsement	All Subjects (K-8)	Approved			
		Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
		Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Applications Approved	Endorsements Approved
	TNC	35	35	0	0	0		0 35	35

Pupil Service Staff - 2020-21

Fup	ii sei vice sta	aii - 2020-23	L Company of the comp			_			
	Candidate Last	Candidate First							
	Name	Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination				
1	Branstetter	Heather	MULLAN DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)	Approved				
2	Daniels	Nicole	ONEIDA COUNTY DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)	Approved				
3	Hernandez	Rachel	VALLIVUE SCHOOL DISTRICT	School Counselor (K-12)	Approved				
4	Sanchez	Miguel	BLAINE COUNTY DISTRICT	School Social Worker	Approved				
·		Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
		Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Applications Approved	Endorsements Approved
	PSS	4	4	0		0	0		4

Career Technical Education - Content Specialist - 2020-21

			- Content Specialist - 2020-21			_			
	Candidate Last	Candidate First							
	Name	Name	District	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination				
1						Ī			
		Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
		Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Applications Approved	Endorsements Approved
	CTE-CS	O	0	0	0		0	0	0
							•		

**Career Technical Education - Teacher to New Certificate/Endorsement - 2020-21** 

	Candidate Last	<b>Candidate First</b>		Teacher to New					
	Name	Name	District	Certificate or Endorsement	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination			
1	Sharkey	Julia	KUNA JOINT DISTRICT	Endorsement	CTE - Business Technology Education (6-12)	Approved			
,		Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not		
		Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	<b>Endorsements Moved</b>	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Applications Approved	<b>Endorsements Approved</b>
	CTE-TN	1		0	0	0	0		1

The Authorizations Committee reported the total number of Emergency Provisional applications reviewed September 17, 2020 in their committee report on September 18, 2020. This is the detailed report.

**Emergency Provisional - 2020-21** 

Candidate	Last   Candidate Firs	t I				1		
Name	Name	District	Certificate Requested	Endorse Name Req (1)	Determination			
Abell	Abigail	ANOTHER CHOICE VIRTUAL CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.	Standard Instructional	English (6-12)	Recommended to the SBOE			
2 Broyles	James	ST MARIES JOINT DISTRICT	Occupational Specialist Type	CTE OS - Orientation Health Occupations (6-12)	Not Recommended to the SBOE			
3 Kibby	Anastasia	LEWISTON INDEPENDENT DISTRICT	Pupil Service Staff	School Counselor (K-12)	Recommended to the SBOE			
4 Osterhout	Megan	CALDWELL DISTRICT	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)	Recommended to the SBOE			
5 Paffile	Samantha	CANYON-OWYHEE SCHOOL SERVICE AGENCY (COSSA)	Occupational Specialist Type	CTE OS - Emergency Medical Technician (6-12)	Recommended to the SBOE			
6 Steele	Katrina	CAMBRIDGE JOINT DISTRICT	Standard Instructional	All Subjects (K-8)	Recommended to the SBOE			_
	Applications Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	''	Endorsements Not Approved/Recommended	Applications Recommended for Approval	Endorsements Recommende for Approval
Provi	ional	6	6	0	) 1	1	!	5

	Applications				Applications Not	Endorsements Not	Applications	Endorsements
	Applications				Applications Not	Liludiselliellis Not	Applications	Lildorsements
	Reviewed	Endorsements Reviewed	Applications Moved	Endorsements Moved	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended	Approved/Recommended
2020-21 Grand								
Totals	68	75	0	0	1	1	. 67	74

PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0027 · www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/



Executive Committee Report April 8, 2021

M/S (Wilkinson/Nixon): Under Idaho Code 74-206 (1)(d), to move the Executive Committee into Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74, Idaho Code. (11:13a.m.) Davis – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Lee – Yes, McPherson – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Wilkinson – Yes

M/S (Wilkinson/Gorton): The Executive Committee of the Professional Standards Commission was called into Open Session, after entering Executive Session to consider investigatory records exempt from the disclosure under Chapter 1 of Title 74 Idaho Code. (12:42p.m.) Davis – Yes, Chimburas – Yes, Gorton – Yes, Lee – Yes, McPherson – Yes, Nixon – Yes, Wilkinson – Yes

M/S (Wilkinson /Gorton): In case number 22001, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a stipulation that imposes a letter of reprimand and an approved ethics course that will not count towards renewal. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Lee/Wilkinson): In case number 22032, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/Gorton): In case number 22034, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend permanent revocation. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/Nixon): In case number 22100, I move that the Executive Committee find probable cause and recommend a stipulation that imposes a letter of reprimand. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Wilkinson/Nixon): In case number 22101, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion carried by majority.

M/S (Lee/Gorton): In case number 22102, I move that the Executive Committee not find probable cause. Motion carried by majority.

PO Box 83720 Boise ID 83720-0027 · www.sde.idaho.gov/cert-psc/psc/



# **Standards Committee Meeting**

Physical Location: 650 W State Street, Boise; Rotunda Conference Room, Third Floor

Virtual Meeting Phone: 1 (253) 215-8782, Meeting ID 208 332 6879

April 8, 2021

Members present in person: Topher Wallaert

Members present via Zoom: Paula Kellerer, Charmaine VanBuskirk, Terah Moore, Mark Haynal, Kristi Enger.

Staff Present in person: Helen Henderson, Cina Lackey, Lisa Colón Durham.

Uniform Standard for Evaluating Content Competency for Alternative Authorization-Content Specialist,
Joint Discussion with Authorizations Committee (Meeting ID 208 332 6885) – Action Item for Full PSC
Paula Kellerer introduced a proposal from Region III Superintendents regarding alternative authorization
for Special Education and the Uniform Standard for Evaluating Content Competency (rubric). Currently,
special ed candidates who use the rubric are required to reach 200 points on the rubric. Education-related
courses are not allowed to be counted toward the points total, only content area courses. The
Authorizations and Standards Committee recommend all education related course credits be counted
toward the 200 points necessary on the rubric for the special education program endorsements and the
all-subjects K-8 endorsement.

# 2. <u>Procedures Manual Revisions – Information Item for Full PSC</u>

Reviewed and discussed proposed changes to the duties of the Standards Committee. Due to uncertainty of the what the future may hold, committee agreed to postpone revising Standards Committee procedures until 2022 review.

3. <u>FY 22 Working Plan Review/Revision – Information Item for Full PSC</u>
Committee agreed to postpone review and revision of Standard Committee procedures due to the uncertainty of what the future may hold.

## 4. BYU-I New Program Proposal – Information Item for Full PSC

Committee reviewed a proposal from BYU-Idaho for a 30-credit Special Education endorsement. BYU-I is already approved for a 45-credit Special Education endorsement, so no recommendation to the State Board of Education is necessary. Review of the endorsement was conducted solely to ensure the 30-credit program would continue to meet *the Idaho Standards for Initial Certification of Professional School Personnel (Standards)*.

The committee identified questions related to the proposed endorsement and asked PSC staff to ask BYU-I to consider the following as they develop their program:

- Because this endorsement is intended to accompany only an All Subjects K-8 endorsement, and because the coursework does not focus on the upper grades, should the endorsement have been identified as K-8, rather than K-12?
- The endorsement program is identified as 37 credits, but some courses appear to cross over with the All Subjects K-8 endorsements. To ensure the endorsement program meets Exceptional Child Generalist Standards in practice, is the Special Education course load robust to meet the Standards?

No motion of the full PSC is necessary.

## 5. Content, Pedagogy, and Performance Assessments – Action Item for Full PSC

- Reviewed and discussed the new proposed Praxis II cut scores for different content endorsements. The Committee recommends assessments and cut scores for Journalism, Mathematics, Middle School Mathematics, and Physical Science.
- Reviewed and discussed the Performance Assessment for Teacher Leaders (PATL) and whether it should be required for ALL teacher leader endorsements. In addition, if a candidate wants endorsement in Teacher Leader for mathematics or literacy, they would need to pass a content area assessment. The Department's ETS representative will provide a document for the committee to review at the June meeting, which will crosswalk the PATL and the Teacher Leader Standards in the Idaho Standards for Initial Certification of Professional School Personnel.

**Full PSC Motion:** I move to recommend the revisions to Praxis II Assessments and Idaho Cut Scores to the State Board of Education for approval.